Rossi, Megan (OVS)

From: Rossi, Megan (OVS)

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:54 AM
To: ovs.dl.Grants; ovs.dl.ExecutiveStaff
Subject: Broadcast Email-Advisory Council
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THE FOLLOWING IS A BROADCAST EMAIL TO ALL OVS FUNDED VICTIM ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS
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Dear Colleague:

The NYS Office of Victim Services (OVS) is seeking candidates for an appointment to its Advisory
Council. OVS requests the assistance of present council members, coalitions, and other interested
parties in extending invitations to potential new members to apply to fill several upcoming vacancies.

The Council has the duty to encourage public understanding of the needs of victims and the status of
victims’ rights. Further, the Council advises OVS in establishing statewide goals and objectives for
advancing services to victims and implementing victims’ rights. OVS strives to maintain a Council of
16 members that reflects the diversity of the state and its people. Members must have an active interest
in or obtained professional knowledge of the problems, needs and treatment of victims. Members must
also maintain active membership in one of the five regional crime victim service providers’ coalitions.

Members are appointed for one three-year term. Meetings are held quarterly and members may
participate via videoconference from either of the OVS offices or by teleconference if travel is an issue.

Anyone interested in seeking appointment to the Advisory Council should submit a statement of interest
or expertise and a resume by November 21, 2018 to:

Jo-Ann Powell
Special Assistant to the Director
NYS Office of Victim Services
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building
80 South Swan Street, 2nd FI.
Albany, NY 12210-8002
Jo-ann.powell@ovs.ny.gov

Please contact Chet Fiske at (518) 457-5001 if you have any questions or need additional information.

On behalf of the New York State Office of Victim Services, thank you for your commitment to
providing the highest quality services to innocent victims of crime in New York State.

1



Sincerely,

Elizabeth Cronin, Esq.
Director

Chet Fiske
Contract Management Specialist 3

New York State Office of Victim Services
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building

80 South Swan Street, 2™ Floor

Albany, NY 12210-8002

(518) 457-5001 | Chester.Fiske@ovs.ny.gov
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